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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Marquette Mission was first located on Mackinac Island. Shortly after
Father Marquette had assumed control he moved the site across the Straits
of Mackinac to the mngrthern peninsula of Michigan. The entire peninsula
was then called St. Ignace. Very little is known of the very first
structure built to house a place of worship but it is generally accepted
that it must have been a cedar bark, Indian type structure. The first
permanent chapel was a simple log cabin. Through arch¥eological
excavations some idea of the dimensions of the structure have been
determined.

Before leaving for Quebec Father Carheil burned this mission. With the
destruction of the mission, the marker for the grave of Father Marquette
was lost. Between 1705 and 1837 there was no mission at St. Ignace.
Priests came down from Canada to serve the sacraments to those Frenchmen
and Indians who remained in the area. It was not until 1837 that a new
chapel was built at St. Ignace.

Located approximately one mile south of the original Marquette Mission
site, this second mission is generally considered a continuation of the
original mission at St. Ignace. An old photograph of the Second Mission
clearly shows that only minor alterations have taken place. A one story
structure, the mission was graced with a small porch. A wing was located
on the northeast corner of the building. This section was most probably
the pastor's residence. Atop its gabled roof was a small wooden steeple.

Some record of modifications and additions does exist. Reverend A. I.
Rezek accounts that between 1882-85 John Cebul lengthened the church to
the front. In 1889-90, Father H. J. Rousseau enlarged the sanctuary by
removing the walls to the old residence. In 1904, use of this church was
discontinued due to the completion of the St. Ignatius Loyola Church.

The second St. Ignace Mission is a simple building of one story height with
a gabled roof, and wooden clapboard siding. A wooden cross has replaced
the steeple which once set atop the church. Double doors open to the
auditorium. At the rear of the building is a modest alter, doors located
on either side of the alter lead outside. The church is used as a museum
and is operated by the Knights of Columbus. Displays of recent
archXeological findings at St. Ignace sit along the interior. One of the
most interesting displays is the remains of a typical boat used during

the period.

In 1954 the mission was moved from its location at State and Portage to
the site of the first Marquette Mission. A small park owned by the city
of St. Ignace sits adjacent the mission. The Marquette grave site is
located in the southwest corner of the park.

(Continued)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Church, in numerous instances in New France, preceded the army, and

in 1671, ten years before the erection of the first Fort Michilimackinac,
Father Jacques Marquette helped to establish a mission in the Straits

of Mackinac Region. He and another priest, Father Dablon, created a
chapel on Mackinac Island, the first in that area. Various causes induced
the mission builders to transplant the mission from the island to where
the present site of St. Ignace is located, and it, along with the rise

of a fort and the fur trade, increased French power and influence in
northern Michigan.

Following the establishment of the mission at St. Ignace, the indomitable
Pere Marquette roamed far and wide over the vast, unknown lands below

the Great Lakes, but apparently never forgot the chapel at the Straits

of Mackinac. When he died in 1675 near Ludington, Michigan, he expressed
a desire to be buried at St. Ignace, but was first interred near
Ludington. Subsequently, in 1677, Indian admirers exhumed his remains
and carried them to the mission on the straits, where he was again buried;
this time beneath the log chapel. A disastrous fire in 1705 levelled

the chapel and the location was lost, until it was inadvertently
discovered in 1877. Following the grave's discovery, a marble statuxp
was built over the site.

History

In the winter of 1670 Father Claude Dablon established the first mission
on the Straits of Mackinac located then on Mackinac Island. In probably
a simple cedar bark, Indian type dwelling, Father Dablon commenced the
arduous task of bringing Christianity into the region of the old French
Northwest. In the subsequent year, 1671, Father Marquette, with the
assistance of his Huron followers, opened another mission on Mackinac
Island at the site of the original Dablon mission, which had evidently
been lost the preceding year. Yet, by the fall of 1671, Father Marquette
had decided to relocate his mission on the northern peninsula of
Michigan then called St. Ignace.
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8. Significance ‘»C?ntinued ‘ page 2

o
At this location Father Marqg?%te spent’ more than two years serving the
sacrements to the natives and’ those Frenchmen who inhabited the area. Then
in May of 1673 he and Louis Jolliet left St. Ignace to journey through the
northern section of the Mississippi Drainage System. It was ¥gon this
expedition that Marquette died enroute back from this trip south. He was
buried near Ludington, Michigan. It had been an expressed desire of

Father Marquette to be buried at his beloved mission at St. Ignace. It

was not until the spring of 1677 that the remains of Father Marquette were
exhumed by faithful followers and carried by canoe to the mission at

St. Ignace. There "Marquette's body was cleaned, the skeleton disarticulated

and placed in a small burch box."! Internment was beneath the chapel.

il

In 1705 the Marquette Mission was burned by Father Carheil before he left

the area to return to Quebec. With the destruction of the mission not only
was the chapel lost but also the marker to the grave site of Father Marquette.
Over a century of practically uneventful years passed before the construction
of the second mission at St. Ignace. Contact was maintained, however,
between the French missionaries in Canada and the Indians and French at St.
Ignace.

In 1837 a second mission was built at St. Ignace approximately one mile
south of the old Marquette Mission site. The second mission was basically
a continuation of the Marquette Mission and throughout its history is
referred to as the Second Mission at St. Ignace. The first services were
held in 1838.

Father Edward Jacker, conducting excavations at the site considered to be
the location of the first mission, uncovered fragments of bones which after
investigation were acknowledged to be human. Other fragments were
discovered in the dig and Father Jacker concluded that '"his findings
represented the remains of Father Marquette beyond any positive doubt.'"?

1Lyle Stone, Archaeological Investigation of the Marquette Mission Site,
Reports in Mackinac History and Archaeology 1972.

2
Ibid., p. 9.
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ADDENDUM:

The purpose of archaeological research at the Marquette Mission Site was to
seek evidence as a Wasis for evaluating the historical-archaeological sig-
nificance and potential of the Marquette Park area. It was felt that infor-
mation of this nature would be critical to any historical development plans
anticipated by the Michilimackinac Historical S ciety.

Because field work could only be conducted on a test excavation buasis due
to time limitations. the research project was designed to conduct intesive
testing in the area of the presumed mission in order to recover as much
information as possible relating to the archaeological status of the mission.

After an excavation strategy was chosen, specific excavation techniques were

designed to implement and to maximize this strategy. A grid system was adoptefd

which permitted excavations to cross section the supposed mission walls at

right angles. The grid system was established on an approximate magnetic north-

south, east-west basis, eith the position of datum placed in the approximate
center of the mission. The grid was defined by north-south and east-west
lines which intersected at right angles every 10 feet. Vertical excavation
units were also adopted to a specific excavation strategy. After the sod
zone was removed, excavations were conducted to the extent possible in terms
of existing stratigrpahic units

All test units were excavated to a bleow surface depti of approximately 3 feet)

6 inches to 4 feet. Vertical control was maintained by below surface
measurements from the test unit corners and sides.

All excavation units were back.. filled and resodded on the last day of the
project. Site relocation was facilitated by the location of excavation unit
corner posts and the zero north-south, east-west datum post which were left
in place at ground level. Permanent nearby land marks are also provided on
the site map as a basis for exact grid relocation.

The information derived from the excavations demonstrated three distinct
occupation periods. Although conclusive evidence was not provided to demonsty
the presence of Marquette's mission at the site, it may be said that the
site supported an occupation which whould have been approximately conéemporar}
with this mission period.
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Verbal Boundary Description (See Site Map)

The Marquette Mission Site sits at the corner of Marquette and States Streets
The property is approximately 300 feet from the Lake Huron water line at
East Moran Bay.

Beginning at the intersection of State and Marquette Streets proceed west

along the northern curb of Marquette Street approximately 180', more or less,
to a point, thence north 180', more or less, to a point, thence west 135',
more or less, to a point, thence north 100', more or less, to a point, then¢
east 156', more or less, to tiiz west curb of State Street, thence south along
the west curb of State Street to the point of origin.
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